Trupti Dalvi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Santosh Tambe

20 June 2024 10:17

Manish Shishodia

FW: AHM_AJ Kitchen_Additional_ Work_Approval

Kindly process

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 19 June 2024 16:59

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Mantu Kumar Prasad <mantu@fallowdezience.com>
Subject: RE: AHM_AJ Kitchen_Additional_ Work_Approval

Dear Santosh Sir,
The executed quantity is ok and has been verified on the site.

AHM_AJ 1881_Additional_ltems

S.NO Item Description Location Size UOM |Qty | Rate Amount
1 |Planter box with corian & paint finish Entry FOH 800X630X300mm Nos 1 | 28831 28831
2 |[Stabilizer for Coffee machine & mery chef machine DB box Nos | 2 | 16900 33800
3 [Basin mixer Kitchen Nos | 2 | 7850 15700
4 |Sensor pillar cock on foh back counter with electrical points 3M Back counter Nos 1 | 3570 3570
5 |Angle cock kitchen & back counter Nos [ 11 | 4950 54450
6 |Grease trap complete fittings & connection pipe Nos 2 2150 4300
7 |Mery chef machine new switch socket Nos 1 675 675
8 |Lifting station switch socket & wire 6M Nos 2 1470 2940
9 [Fire Suppression & Gas leak detector switch socket Nos 2 950 1900
10 |Fridge Relocation New electrical switch socket Nos 1 650 650




11 [RO Relocation Extra CPVC Piping Mtr | 10 352 3520
12 |Extra Corian sheet installation on counter vertical drops Sheet | 2 | 12500 25000
13 |Wooden DB Box 2100X750mmX2900mm Nos | 1 |133450 133450
14 |Coffee machine complete fittings for plumbing connection Nos 1 575 575
15 [Ilce Cube machine plumbing connection with complete plumbing fittings Nos 1 750 750
16 |Golden T Profile installation & removal of ss profile Mtr | 28 | 485 13580
17 [Hood Installation with complete fittings & duct fabrication for hood connection Nos 1 | 6520 6520
18 |All Equipment shifting & installation Lot 1 | 35000 35000
19 |Dishwasher machine plumbing connection & Installation Lot 1 250 250
20 |[Kitchen both Sink complete plumbing connection with material Nos 2 | 1250 2500
21 |Extra Flower installation Lot 1 | 22500 22500
22 |Kitchen SS Shelf installation 4 nos Lot 1 | 3500 3500
23 |Knee operated sink installation & piping Nos 1 850 850
24 |Main LT Panel - Electrical as per Site requirement and SLD Nos 1 [148500 148500
25 [Wooden Flooring - Removing and new flooring installation Sgm | 25 | 2000 50000
TOTAL 5,93,311.

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 19 June 2024 10:16

To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mantu Kumar Prasad <mantu@fallowdezience.com>

Subject: FW: AHM_AJ Kitchen_Additional_ Work_Approval

Dear Sitaram,



Kindly check and certify to process .

Regards

Santosh TAMBE

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 18 June 2024 13:23

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Mantu Kumar
Prasad <mantu@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed @fallowdezience.com>; FDT FDT Procurement <procurement@fallowdezience.com>

Subject: Re: AHM_AJ Kitchen_Additional_ Work_Approval

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir

Kindly approve and raise PR accordingly . Please have a look and do needful help .

Thanks & Regards ,

Manish Shishodia

On Fri, 14 Jun 2024 at 09:45, Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com> wrote:

Dear Sir

Please find the items which have been executed at site which were not part of BOQ .

Kindly check and certify the same and do the needful help .

AHM_AJ 1881_Additional_ltems




S.NO Item Description Location Size UOM |Qty | Rate Amount
1 |Planter box with corian & paint finish Entry FOH 800X630X300mm Nos 1 | 28831 28831
2 [Stabilizer for Coffee machine & mery chef machine DB box Nos 2 | 16900 33800
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
8 [Lifting station switch socket & wire 6M Nos 2 | 1470 2940
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
13 [Wooden DB Box 2100X750mmX2900mm Nos 1 |133450 133450
14 |Coffee machine complete fittings for plumbing connection Nos 1 575 575
15 |lce Cube machine plumbing connection with complete plumbing fittings Nos 1 750 750
16 |Golden T Profile installation & removal of ss profile Mtr | 28 | 485 13580
17 [Hood Installation with complete fittings & duct fabrication for hood connection Nos 1 | 6520 6520
18 [All Equipment shifting & installation Lot 1 | 35000 35000
19 [Dishwasher machine plumbing connection & Installation Lot 1 250 250
20 |[Kitchen both Sink complete plumbing connection with material Nos 2 | 1250 2500
21 [Extra Flower installation Lot 1 | 22500 22500
22 [Kitchen SS Shelf installation 4 nos Lot 1 | 3500 3500
23 [Knee operated sink installation & piping Nos 1 850 850
24 |Main LT Panel - Electrical as per Site requirement and SLD Nos 1 (148500 148500
25 |Wooden Flooring - Removing and new flooring installation Sgm | 25 | 2000 50000




| | TOTAL | | | | 59331

Thanks & Regards ,

Manish Shishodia
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